
Public Safety and Protection 
Committee
Agenda

Date:      Tuesday, 7 June 2016
Time:      1.00 pm
Venue:   City Hall

Distribution:
Councillors: C Davies, D Alexander, M Langley, R Eddy, Anna Keen, M Khan, P O'Rourke, 
Ruth Pickersgill and C Windows

Copies to: Pauline Powell, Kate Burnham-Davies, Ashley Clark, Elaine Kale, Emma Lake, Sarah Flower, 
Abigail Holman, Carl Knights and Jeremy Livitt

Issued by: Jeremy Livitt, Democratic Services
Floor 4, Brunel House (Clifton Wing), Bristol BS1 5UY
Tel: 0117 9223758
E-mail: democratic.services@bristol.gov.uk
Date: Friday 27th May 2016

Public Document Pack

mailto:democratic.services@bristol.gov.uk


Public Safety and Protection Committee – Agenda

Agenda
1. Election of Chair 1.00 pm

2. Election of Vice Chair 1.02 pm

3. Welcome, Introductions and Safety Information 

4. Annual business 1.05 pm

(Pages 4 - 12)

a) Membership

b) Terms of Reference

c) Dates of meetings

d) Membership of Sub - Committees

e) Sub-Committee Terms of Reference

5. Apologies for Absence and Substitutions 

6. Declarations of Interest 
To note any declarations of interest from the Councillors.  They are asked to 
indicate the relevant agenda item, the nature of the interest and in particular 
whether it is a disclosable pecuniary interest. 

Please note that the Register of Interests is available at 
https://www.bristol.gov.uk/councillors/members-interests-gifts-and-hospitality-
register

Any declarations of interest made at the meeting which is not on the register of 
interests should be notified to the Monitoring Officer for inclusion.

https://www.bristol.gov.uk/councillors/members-interests-gifts-and-hospitality-register
https://www.bristol.gov.uk/councillors/members-interests-gifts-and-hospitality-register


Public Safety and Protection Committee – Agenda

7. Public Forum 
Up to 30 minutes is allowed for this item.
 
Any member of the public or Councillor may participate in Public Forum.  The 
detailed arrangements for so doing are set out in the Public Information Sheet at 
the back of this agenda.  Public Forum items should be emailed to 
democratic.services@bristol.gov.uk and please note that the following deadlines 
will apply in relation to this meeting:-

Questions - Written questions must be received 3 clear working days prior to the 
meeting.  For this meeting, this means that your question(s) must be received in 
this office at the latest by 5 pm on Wednesday 1st June 2016.

Petitions and Statements - Petitions and statements must be received on the 
working day prior to the meeting.  For this meeting this means that your 
submission must be received in this office at the latest by 12.00 noon on Monday 
6th June 2016.

8. Minutes of previous meeting 1.20 pm
The Minutes of the full PSP Committee meeting held on 14 July 2015 be 
approved as a correct record and signed by the Chair.

(Pages 13 - 15)

mailto:democratic.services@bristol.gov.uk


 
 
S:\PPE\Reports\2016-17\6_Regulatory Committees\PSP\Reports\01 1617 07.06.16\Committee\04 Annual Report Covering Report + Appendices A and 
B.doc 
 

Agenda Item No. 4 
 
 Bristol City Council 
 
 Public Safety and Protection Committee 
 
 7th June 2016 
 
1. Annual Business 

(Report of the Service Director, Legal and Democratic Services) 
 

A. Membership of Committee 
 

-  To note the following Council Members appointed to serve 
on the Committee (5:2:1:1) for the 2016/17 Municipal Year 
subject to approval by Full Council on Tuesday 31st May 
2016: 

 
 Councillor Khan – Labour (Chair Elect) 
 Councillor D Alexander – Labour 
 Councillor Langley – Labour 
 Councillor Keen – Labour 
 Councillor Pickersgill - Labour 
 Councillor Eddy – Conservative (Vice-Chair Elect) 
 Councillor Windows - Conservative 
 Councillor O’Rourke – Green 
 Councillor Davies – Liberal Democrat  

  
B. Election of Chair - Municipal Year 2016/2017  

 
-  To elect the Chair of this Committee for the Municipal Year 

2016/17. 
 
C. Election of Vice-Chair - Municipal Year 2016/2017 

 
-  To elect the Vice Chair of this Committee for the Municipal 

Year 2016/17. 
 
 D. Terms of Reference 
 

-  To note the Committee’s Terms of Reference scheduled to 
be approved by the City Council at its Annual Meeting on 31st  
May 2016 attached as Appendix A to this report. 

 
 
 

Page 4

Agenda Item 4



 
E. Dates and Times of Meetings 

 
-  The Committee is asked to consider the following dates for 

meetings of the Committee for the remainder of the 
2016/2017 Municipal Year with a starting time of 10.00 am 
for each Meeting: 

 
 (all tbc – Tuesdays at 10am) 
 
 14th June 2016 Sub-Committee B 
 12th July 2016 Sub-Committee A 
 16th August 2016 Sub-Committee B 
 20th September 2016 Sub-Committee A 
 18th October 2016 Sub-Committee B 
 15th November 2016 Sub-Committee A 
 20th December 2016 Sub-Committee B 
 24th January 2017 Sub-Committee A 
 28th February 2017 Sub-Committee B 
 28th March 2017 Sub-Committee A 
 25th April 2017 Sub-Committee B 

    
F.  Membership of Sub-Committees 

 
-  Once the Committee has agreed which size Sub-Committees 

it wishes to operate for 2016/17, you will need to agree 
membership of the Public Safety and Protection Sub 
Committees A and B. The membership for Sub-Committee A 
will need to be agreed immediately since there is a meeting 
immediately following this Annual Committee meeting. 

  
G. Sub-Committee Terms of Reference 

 
-  To note the Sub Committee’s Terms of Reference as 

attached at Appendix B to this report and to decide on the 
numbers of Committee membership for Sub-Committee A 
and Sub-Committee B based on the Political Balance 
calculations attached at Appendix C. In previous years, each 
Committee member has been appointed to one or other of 
the Sub-Committee memberships (A and B). It is, therefore, 
proposed that the Committee approves membership for one 
Sub-Committee of five and for the other of four, so that all 9 
Councillors for the Committee are represented. 

 
 

Contact Officer:  Jeremy Livitt, Democratic Services 
Telephone: (0117) 9223758 
E-mail: jeremy.livitt@bristol.gov.uk Page 5

mailto:jeremy.livitt@bristol.gov.uk


 
 
S:\PPE\Reports\2016-17\6_Regulatory Committees\PSP\Reports\01 1617 07.06.16\Committee\04 Annual Report Covering Report + Appendices A and 
B.doc 
 

 
Appendix A 

 
PUBLIC SAFETY AND PROTECTION COMMITTEE 
 
Terms of Reference 
 
Functions 
 
Full Council has delegated  to the Public Safety and Protection 
Committee all functions relating to public safety and protection as 
specified in Regulation 2 and Schedule 1 to the Local Authorities 
(Functions and Responsibilities)(England) Regulations 2000 (as 
amended) under the following provisions and any related secondary 
legislation: 
 
1. Power to license hackney carriages and private hire vehicles ((a) as 
to hackney carriages, the Town Police Clauses Act 1847 (10 & 11 Vict. c. 
89), as extended by section 171 of the Public Health Act 1875 (38 & 39 
Vict. c. 55) and section 15 of the Transport Act 1985 (c.67); and sections 
47, 57, 58, 60 and 79 of the Local Government (Misc. Provisions) Act 
1976 (c.57); (b) as to private hire vehicles, sections 48, 57, 68, 60 and 79 
of the Local Government (Misc. Provisions) Act 1976). 
2. Power to license drivers of hackney carriages and private hire 
vehicles (sections 51, 53, 54, 59, 61 and 79 of the Local Government 
(Misc. Provisions) Act 1976. 
3. Power to license operators of hackney carriages & private hire 
vehicles (sections 55 to 58, 62 and 79 of the Local Government (Misc. 
Provisions) Act 1976). 
4. Power to register pool promoters (Schedule 2 to the Betting, 
Gaming and Lotteries Act 1963 as saved for certain purposes by article 
3(3)(c) of the Gambling Act 2005 (Commencement No. 6 and Transitional 
Provisions Order 2006 (S.I. 2006/3272) (“the Gambling Order”)). 
5. Power to grant track betting licences (Schedule 3 to the Betting 
Gaming and Lotteries Act 1963 as saved for certain purposes by article 
3(3) of the Gambling Order Act 2005). 
6. Power to license inter-track betting schemes (Schedules 5ZA to the 
Betting, Gaming and Lotteries Act 1963 as saved for certain purposes by 
article 3(3) of the Gambling Order Act 2005). 
7. Power to grant permits in respect of premises with amusement 

Page 6



machines (Schedule 9 to the Gaming Act 1968 as saved for certain 
purposes by article 3(3) of the Gambling Order Act 2005). 
8. Power to register societies wishing to promote lotteries (Schedule 
1 to the Lotteries and Amusements Act 1976 as saved for certain 
purposes by article 3(3) of the Gambling Order Act 2005). 
9. Power to grant permits in respect of premises where amusements 
with prizes are provided (Schedule 3 to the Lotteries and Amusements 
Act 1976 as saved for certain purposes by article 3(3) of the Gambling 
Order Act 2005). 
10. Power to issue cinema and cinema club licences (section 1 of the 
Cinema Act 1985 (c.13)). 
11. Power to issue theatre licences (sections 12 to 14 of the Theatres 
Act 1968 (c.54)). 
  
12. Power to issue entertainments licences (section 12 of the Children 
and Young Persons Act 1933 (c.12), section 52 of, and Schedule 12 to, 
the London Government Act 1963 (c.33), section 79 of the Licensing Act 
1964 (c.26), sections 1 to 5 and 7 of, and Parts I and II of the Schedule to, 
the Private Places of Entertainment (Licensing) Act 1967 (c.19) and Part I 
of, and Schedules 1 and 2 to, the Local Government (Misc. Provisions) 
Act 1982). 
13. Power to license performances of hypnotism (the Hypnotism Act 
1952 (c.46)). 
14. Power to license pleasure boats and pleasure vessels (Section 94 
of the Public Health Acts Amendment Act 1907 (c.53)). 
15. Power to license market and street trading (Part III of, and Schedule 
4 to, the Local Government (Misc. Provisions) Act 1982, Part III of the 
London Local Authorities Act 1990 (c.vii) and section 6 of the London 
Authorities Act 1994 (c.xii)). 
16. Power to license scrap yards (section 1 of the Scrap Metal Dealers 
Act 1964 (c.69)). 
17. Power to license persons to collect for charitable and other causes 
(section 5 of the Police, Factories etc. (Misc. Provisions) Act 1916 (c.31) 
and s. 2 of the House to House Collections Act 1939 (c.44)). 
18. Power to sanction use of parts of buildings for storage of celluloid 
(section 1 of the Celluloid and Cinematograph Film Act 1922 (c.35)). 
19. Power to register motor salvage operators (Part 1 of the Vehicles 
(Crime) Act 2001). 
20. Power to issue licences authorising the use of land as a caravan 
site ("site licences") (Section 3(3) of the Caravan Sites and Control of 
Development Act 1960 (c.62)). 
21. Power to license the use of moveable dwellings and camping sites 

Page 7



 
 
S:\PPE\Reports\2016-17\6_Regulatory Committees\PSP\Reports\01 1617 07.06.16\Committee\04 Annual Report Covering Report + Appendices A and 
B.doc 
 

(section 269(1) of the Public Health Act 1936) (c.49). 
22. Power to enforce offences to the display of no-smoking signs 
(section 6(5) of the Health Act 2006 (“the 2006 Act”). 
23. Power to enforce offences relating to smoking in smoke-free places 
(section 7(4) of the 2006 Act). 
24. Power to enforce offence of failing to prevent smoking in smoke-
free places (section  8(4)      of the 2006 Act). 
25. Power to enforce offences of failing to prevent smoking in smoke-
free places    (section 8(4)  of the 2006 Act). 
26. Power to transfer enforcement functions to another enforcement 
authority (Smoke-free (Premises and Enforcement) Regulations 2006 (S.I. 
2006/3368)). 
27. Power to license premises for acupuncture, tattooing, ear piercing 
and electrolysis (section 13 to 17 of the Local Government (Misc. 
Provisions) Act 1982). 
28. Powers to license night cafes and take-away food shops (section 2 
of the Late Night Refreshment Houses Act 1969 (c.53), Part II of the 
London Local Authorities Act 1990 and section 5 of the London Local 
Authorities Act 1994). 
29. Duty to keep list of persons entitled to sell non-medicinal poisons 
(sections 3 (1)(b)(ii), 5, 6 and 11 of the Poisons Act 1972 (c.66)). 
30. Power to license dealers in game and the killing and selling of 
game)(sections 5, 6, 17, 18 and 21 to 23 of the Game Act 1831 (c.32); s.2 
to 16 of the Game Licensing Act 1860 (c.90), s. 4 of the Customs and 
Inland Revenue Act 1883 (c.10), section 12(3) and 27 of the Local 
Government Act 1874 (c.73), and section 213 of the Local Government 
Act 1972 (c.70)). 
31. Power to register and license premises for the preparation of food 
(section 19 of the Food Safety Act 1990 (c.16)). 
32. Power to issue, amend or replace safety certificates (whether 
general or special) for sports grounds (the Safety of Sports Grounds Act 
1975 (c.52)). 
33. Power to issue, cancel, amend or replace safety certificates for 
regulated stands at sports grounds (Part III of the Fire Safety and Safety 
of Places of Sport Act 1987 (c.27)). 
34. Power to issue fire certificates (section 5 of the Fire Precautions 
Act 1971 (c. 40)). 
35. Power to license premises for the breeding of dogs (section 1 of 
the Breeding of Dogs Act 1973 (c.60) and section 1 of the Breeding and 
Sale of Dogs (Welfare) Act 1999 (c.11)). 
36. Power to license pet shops and other establishments where 

Page 8



animals are bred or kept for the purposes of carrying on a business 
(section 1 of the Pet Animals Act 1951 (c.35); section 1 of Animal 
Boarding Establishments Act 1963 (c.43); the Riding Establishments 
Acts 1964 and 1970 (1964 c70 & 1970 c70); s.1 of the Breeding of Dogs 
Act 1973 (c.60), and subsection 1 & 8 of the Breeding and Sale of Dogs 
(Welfare) Act 1999). 
37. Power to register animal trainers and exhibitors (section 1 of the 
Performing Animals (Regulation) Act 1925 (c.38)). 
38. Power to license zoos (section .1 of the Zoo Licensing Act 1981 
(c.37)). 
39. Power to license dangerous wild animals (section 1 of the 
Dangerous Wild Animals Act 1976 (c. 38)). 
40. Power to license knackers' yards (Section 4 of the Slaughterhouses 
Act 1974 see also the Animal By-Products Order 1999 (S.I. 1999/646)). 
41. Power to license the employment of children (Part II - Children & 
Young Persons Act 1933 (c.33), bylaws made under that Part, & Part II -
Children & Young Persons Act 1963 (c.37)) 
  
42. Power to grant consent for the operation of a loudspeaker 
(Schedule 2 to the Noise and Statutory Nuisance Act 1993 (c.40)). 
43. Power to license agencies for the supply of nurses (Section 2 of the 
Nurses Agencies Act 1957 (c.16)). 
44. Power to issue licences for the movement of pigs (Article 12 of the 
Pigs (Records, Identification & Movement) Order 1995 (S.I. 1995/11)). 
45. Power to license the sale of pigs (Article 13 of the Pigs (Records, 
Identification & Movement) Order 1995). 
46. Power to license collecting centres for the movement of pigs 
(Article 14 of the Pigs (Records, Identification & Movement) Order 1995). 
47. Power to issue a licence to move cattle from a market (Article 5(2) 
of the Cattle Identification Regulations 1998 (S.I. 1998/871)). 
48. Power to approve meat product premises (Regulations 4 and 5 of 
the Meat Products (Hygiene) Regulations 1994 (S.I. 1994/3082)). 
49. Power to approve premises for the production of minced meat or 
meat preparations (Regulation 4 of the Minced Meat and Meat 
Preparations (Hygiene) Regulations 1995 (S.I. 1995/3205)). 
50. Power to approve dairy establishments (regulations 6 and 7 of the 
Dairy Products (Hygiene) Regulations 1995 (S.I. 1995/1086)). 
51. Power to approve egg product establishments (regulation 5 of the 
Egg Products Regulations 1993 (S.I. 1993/1520)). 
52. Power to issue licences to retail butchers' shops carrying out 
commercial operations in relation to unwrapped raw meat and selling or 

Page 9



 
 
S:\PPE\Reports\2016-17\6_Regulatory Committees\PSP\Reports\01 1617 07.06.16\Committee\04 Annual Report Covering Report + Appendices A and 
B.doc 
 

supplying both raw meat and ready-to-eat foods. (Schedule 1A to the 
Food Safety (General Food Hygiene) Regulations 1995 (S.I. 1995/1763)). 
53. Power to approve fish products premises (regulation 24 of the Food 
Safety (Fishery Products and Live Shellfish) (Hygiene) Regulations 1998 
(S.I. 1998/994)). 
54. Power to approve dispatch or purification centres (regulation 11 of 
the Food Safety (Fishery Products and Live Shellfish) (Hygiene) 
Regulations 1998). 
55. Power to register fishing vessels on board which shrimps or 
molluscs are cooked (Regulation 21 of the Food Safety (Fishery 
Products and Live Shellfish) (Hygiene) Regulations 1998). 
56. Power to approve factory vessels and fishery product 
establishments (regulation 24 of the Food Safety (Fishery Products and 
Live Shellfish) (Hygiene) Regulations 1998). 
57. Power to register auction and wholesale markets (regulation 26 of 
the Food Safety (Fishery Products and Live Shellfish) (Hygiene) 
Regulations 1998). 
  
58. Duty to keep register of food business premises (regulation 5 of the 
Food Premises (Registration) Regulations 1991 (S.I. 1991/2828)). 
59. Power to register food business premises (regulation 9 of the Food 
Premises (Registration) Regulations 1991). 
60. Functions under any of the "relevant statutory provisions" within 
the meaning of Part 1 (health, safety and welfare in connection with 
work, and control of dangerous substances) of the Health and Safety at 
Work Act 1974 to the extent that those functions are discharged 
otherwise than in the authority's capacity as an employer (part 1 of the 
Health and Safety at Work etc. Act 1974 (c.37)). 
61. Functions relating to sea fisheries (sections 1, 2, 10 and 19 of the 
Sea Fisheries Regulation Act 1966 (c.38)). 
62. Power to make closing order with respect to take-away food shops 
(Section 4 of the Local Government (Misc. Provisions) Act 1982 (c.30)). 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 10



 
 
            
Appendix B 
 
Public Safety and Protection Sub-Committee 
 
Terms of Reference 
 
The Public Safety and Protection Sub Committees are established with the 
following Terms of Reference: 
 

A. To encompass all of the functions falling within the Terms of Reference 
of the Public Safety and Protection Committee. 
 

B. That the Public Safety and Protection Sub Committees shall have the 
delegated power to do all things falling within their Terms of Reference 
provided that: 
 
(i) the power to make policy shall be reserved to the Public Safety 

and Protection Committee (although for the avoidance of doubt the 
sub-committees shall be entitled to exercise the Council’s 
discretion to depart from policy or other guidance in an appropriate 
case); and 
 

(ii) the exercise of the delegated power here conferred shall be 
subject to the same general provisions as are imposed on the 
Public Safety and Protection Committee under the Council’s 
constitution, Part 3 in particular. 

 
C. That the Committee appoints its membership to serve on each of the two 

Sub Committees. I have attached the political balance table (Appendix 
C) which indicates the proportions for each party for different Sub-
Committee tables. 

 Page 11



 AGENDA ITEM 1 – APPENDIX C 
 
 

BRISTOL CITY COUNCIL - POLITICAL BALANCE 2016/17 
PROPORTION OF SEATS ON FULL COUNCIL 

 
LABOUR    = 37 seats (% of 70) = 52.86% 
CONSERVATIVE  = 14 seats (% of 70) = 20.00% 
GREEN   = 11 seats (% of 70) = 15.71% 
LIBERAL DEMOCRAT =   8 seats (% of 70) = 11.43% 
 
Committee 

Size 
Labour 
Group 

Conservative 
Group 

Green 
 Group 

Lib Dem 
Group 

1 0.53 0.20 0.16 0.11 
2 1.06 0.40 0.31 0.23 
3 1.59 0.60 0.47 0.34 
4 2.11 0.80 0.63 0.46 
5 2.64 1.00 0.79 0.57 
6 3.17 1.20 0.94 0.69 
7 3.70 1.40 1.10 0.80 
8 4.23 1.60 1.26 0.91 
9 4.76 1.80 1.41 1.03 
10 5.29 2.00 1.57 1.14 
11 5.81 2.20 1.73 1.26 
12 6.34 2.40 1.89 1.37 
13 6.87 2.60 2.04 1.49 
14 7.40 2.80 2.20 1.60 
15 7.93 3.00 2.36 1.71 

 
Committee 

Size 
Labour 
Group 

Conservative  
Group 

Green 
Group 

Lib Dem 
Group 

1  1 - - - 
2 1 - - - 
3 2  1 - - 

  4  2  1 1 - 
5 3 1 1 1 
6 3 1 1 1 
7 4 1 1 1 
8 4 2 1 1 
9 5 2 1 1 
10 5  2  2 1 
11 6 2 2 1 
12 6 2 2 1 
13 7 3 2 1 
14 7 3 2 2 
15 8 3 2 2 

 
 

Page 12



    
democratic.services@bristol.gov.uk 

http://www.bristol.gov.uk 
 

 

23  

 
Agenda Item No: 8 

Bristol City Council 
Minutes of the Public Safety and Protection Committee (full 
Committee) 
Tuesday 14th July 2015 at 10.00am 
________________________________________________ 
 
Members Present:- 
Councillor Hance, Langley and Tincknell  
 
Officers in Attendance:-  
Legal Advisor, Carl Knights, Sam Mahony 
 
 
1.  Apologies for Absence 

 
Councillors Davies, Hiscott, Means, Morris and Stafford-Townsend 
 

2. Declarations of Interest 
 
None. 

 
3. Public Forum 

 
None. 

 
4. Minutes 

 The minutes of the 10th February and 9th June 2015 were agreed as correct record. 

 With reference to the minutes of the 9th June, point 6, it was agreed that the numbers on each sub 
Committee should be Sub Committee A – 3 members and Sub Committee B – 5 members.  It was 
agreed that the membership would be: 

 Sub Committee A – Councillors Hance, Hiscott and Means 

 Sub Committee B – Councillors Davies, Langley, Morris, Stafford-Townsend and Tincknell 

Page 13

Agenda Item 8

mailto:democratic.services@bristol.gov.uk
http://www.bristol.gov.uk/


 
 
 

 The split was made with reference to political balance and proportionality however, it was 
highlighted that Sub Committee A would require close attention to quorum and substitutions could 
be required to ensure quorum. 

 

5. Street Trading Designation Report 

The Committee considered the report of the Strategic Director, Neighbourhoods which updated on 
the Council’s proposed changes to the designations of a number of streets.  Following the statutory 
consultation the majority of responses had been in favour of the proposed changes.  It was 
therefore proposed that if the Committee saw fit, a resolution be passed changing the designation 
of those streets from “prohibited streets” to “consent streets” apart from All Saints Street/ The 
Arcade/ Barrs Court/ Bridewell Street/ Broadmead East/ Broadmead West/ Broad Weir/ Callowhill 
Court/ Cannon Street/ Fairfax Street/ Hanover Court/ Haymarket/ Haymarket Walk/ The Horsefair/ 
Merchant Street North/ Merchant Street South/ Nelson Street (part of) from its junction with 
Bridewell Street to Broadmead/ Newgate/ Old King Street Court/ Penn Street/ Pithay Court/ 
Quakers Friars/ Silver Street/ Union Street/ Whippington Court/ Wine Street from Broad Street to 
its junction with The Pithay. 

It was confirmed that those that responded to the consultation would receive a response from 
officers of the decision.  The respondee re Christmas Steps would be reassured that although the 
designation would be changed, each application would then be considered on its own merit and 
officers would have a wide discretion. 

Resolved:  

(1) The Committee considered the responses received during the consultation period, as well as 
those responses received outside of the consultation period 

(2) Pursuant to paragraph 2 of schedule 4 to the Local Govenement (Miscellaneous Provisions) 
Act 1982 (“the Schedule to the Act”) and with effect from 1 September 2015 the existing 
resolution governing street trading in the City shall be varied as follows: 

That the streets currently designated as  “prohibited streets” shall be designated as  “consent 
streets” except from those listed below, which will remain as prohibited streets: All Saints Street/ 
The Arcade/ Barrs Court/ Bridewell Street/ Broadmead East/ Broadmead West/ Broad Weir/ 
Callowhill Court/ Cannon Street/ Fairfax Street/ Hanover Court/ Haymarket/ Haymarket Walk/ 
The Horsefair/ Merchant Street North/ Merchant Street South/ Nelson Street (part of) from its 
junction with Bridewell Street to Broadmead/ Newgate/ Old King Street Court/ Penn Street/ 
Pithay Court/ Quakers Friars/ Silver Street/ Union Street/ Whippington Court/ Wine Street from 
Broad Street to its junction with The Pithay. 

 

6. Date of Next Meeting 

Page 14



 
 
 

 It was noted that the next meeting of Sub Committee B will be held following this meeting.  The 
next meeting of Sub Committee A would take place on 11th August at 10am. 

 
    CHAIR 
 
  (The meeting ended at  10.30 am) 

Page 15


	Agenda
	4 Annual business
	04 Annual Report Covering Report + Appendices A and B
	04 Annual Report Appendix C
	BRISTOL CITY COUNCIL - POLITICAL BALANCE 2016/17
	CONSERVATIVE  = 14 seats (% of 70) = 20.00%



	8 Minutes of previous meeting



